
From: Kristi Hale
Sent: 6/30/2021 12:17:26 PM
To: Klopsch, Norbert S.;Turben, D
Subject: RE: OIC

I like it – let’s go with that.
 
From: Klopsch, Norbert S. [mailto:Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 30, 2021 11:14 AM
To: Kristi Hale <hale@wrightlibrary.org>; Turben, D <dan.turben@parknationalbank.com>
Subject: RE: OIC
 
CAUTION: This  emai l  originated from outs ide of the organization. Do not cl ick l inks  or open attachments  unless  you recognize the sender and know the content is  safe.

 
I think I like October 5, 2020… the date on our establishing document.  That’s really when we came to be a defined thing… a thing recognized by the city, schools
and library through the October 5, 12 and 19 resolutions.  The series of things that followed since October 5… such as:

·        Formally standing up our first Leadership Team, including the original eight, plus Madeline, Leigh Ann and Jeremy.
·        Finding Josh and creating our website.
·        Finding Merle and obtaining incorporation and 501(c)(3) status.
·        Finding Jane and her UD class and creating our logo/branding stuff.
·        Conducting our first two membership meetings, and several OIC committee meetings.

 
I view as building upon what we created on October 5.
 
Just my thought.
 
Norb
 
Norbert S. Klopsch
Oakwood City Manager
(937) 298-0600
 
From: Kristi Hale <hale@wrightlibrary.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 30, 2021 10:45 AM
To: Turben, D <dan.turben@parknationalbank.com>
Cc: Klopsch, Norbert S. <Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us>
Subject: RE: OIC
 

Hmmm…Good question. We held our first public meeting on January 27th, so we could go with that date. Or we could go with the date we approved our establishing
document, or the date we received our 501c3 status.
 
Norb – your thoughts?
 
From: Turben, D [mailto:dan.turben@parknationalbank.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 30, 2021 10:39 AM
To: Kristi Hale <hale@wrightlibrary.org>
Subject: OIC
 
CAUTION: This  emai l  originated from outs ide of the organization. Do not cl ick l inks  or open attachments  unless  you recognize the sender and know the content is  safe.

 
What was the inception date for the OIC?
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